

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Phillip, Kris (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 3:14 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: flint

I have an idea about Burton. Call me at 284-6518. Don't have your new number on hand.

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 3:03 PM
To: Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Subject: RE: flint

ok, I'll change them back to 4. They have been doing 4 samples/quarter since the beginning of stage 1. Burton has a MV for the 2nd & 3rd quarter '13, they thought they were done after 4 qtrs.

From: Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 2:51 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: flint

I noticed you have Flint in the Mon Db as doing 2 dual TTHM/HAA5 per quarter, which I think reflects a reduced number of sites. But I ran the LRAA and they have 1 site above 40, so I don't think they can reduce. I believe they should stay at 4 sites per quarter, which is what they did collect in August.

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 2:51 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: flint

I noticed you have Flint in the Mon Db as doing 2 dual TTHM/HAA5 per quarter, which I think reflects a reduced number of sites. But I ran the LRAA and they have 1 site above 40, so I don't think they can reduce. I believe they should stay at 4 sites per quarter, which is what they did collect in August.